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pA.- ..P E GPU Nurlear Corporat'enF
I g ., Qggf Post Of fice Box 480

Route 441 South- a i

%ddletown, Pennsylvania 17057 0191
717 944 7621
TELEX 84 2386
Writer's Direct Dial Number:

(717) 948-8005

May 13, 1992
C311-92-2036

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attention: Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20555

Dear Sir:

SUBJECT: Three Mile Island Nuclear Genenting Station, Unit 1 (THI-1)
Operating Licenst No. DPR-50
Docket No. 50-289
Technical Specificaticn Change Request (TSCR) No. 214
Once Through Steam Generator (OTSG) Primary-to-Secondary Leak
Rate Limit

J

in accordance with 10 CFR 50.4(b)(1), TSCR No. 214 is forwarded for your
approval.

The purpose of this TSCR is to request a change to license condition
2(c)(8)(2). The c.9nge increases the allowable primary-to-secondary leakage
rate from.0.1 to 0.c gpm above the baseline leak rate when the increased
leakage is judged to be caused-by leaking plugs or joints. Under all other
conditions, the current 0.1 gpm limit would remain in effect. *

Also enclosed is one (1) signed copy of the Certif)cate of Service for this
request to the Chief Executives of the Township and County in which the '

facility is located, es well as the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Bureac of
Radiation Protection.

Pursuant to 10 CFR 50.91(a)(1), we 5: ave also enclosed an analysis in support of
o our determination of no significant hazards consideration. Pursuant to 10 CFR

.n@@ 50.91(b) a copy of this letter, the proposed change to the facility operating ,

-o o. license and the no significant hazards consideration analysis isave been -

$8 provideo to Mr. William P. Dornsife, the designoted representative of the
$8 Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.>

$$
EU G '' i

|
o

5- (p,m o ,

\GPU Nuclear Corporation is a subs:-dsv cf Generni PubLc UtSt+s Comoiaim

--- -_ _ _ _ - _ a



-

1

'' r
,

documentControlDesk.

C311-92-2036
Page 2

|

It is requested that the amendment authorizing this TSCR be issued by July 30,
1992 and be effective upon issuance in order that we may be able to implement
the change during the current operating cycle.

Sincerely,

hbM '

T.G.Brouhiton
Vic President and Director,1MI-1

P/ pip
1

Enclosures

h cci Administrator, Region 1
THI Senior Resident inspector
THI-l Senior Project Manager |'
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